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Malave, Erin

From: Lucy Serrano [Iserrano@streamliinemgt.com]
Sent: Monday, February 08, 2010 10:36 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: OFFICER/DIRECTOR CHANGE - LORVLIN, INC.

Name LORVLIN, INC.
Document # PA5000088426
FEI/EIN # 50626794

State FL

Officer/Director Vickie Goldstein
New address C/O Streamline Mgt

1000 S. Pine Island Road, Suite #210
Plantation FL 33324

Lucy Serrano

Streamline Management

1000 South Pine Island RoadSuite 210
Plantation, FL 33324

Office - 954 584-4700 Ext 109
Fax- 954-315-8029
Iserrano@streamlinemgt.com

Attention:

The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and intended only for the named recipient. If the reader of this message is not
the intended recipiant, you are hereby notlified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited
and subject to Eloctronics Communication Privacy Act. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender
by reply e-mail and dastroy all copies of the originai message.

The e-mail content is informational only and nof an offer, acceptance or binding agreement, and shall not be relied upon as an
affirmation of fact or promise as to tarms. Ail information is provided “as is"” with no representations or warranties of any kind by
Streamline Management, or the referenced company, either exprassed or implied.
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